






    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

A Minute Review and Consideration 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on the Regular Rosenberg Development Corporation Meeting 
Minutes for March 13, 2014. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Cynthia Sullivan 
Secretary II 

 
1) Draft Regular Meeting Minutes –  

March 13, 2014 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Attached please find a draft copy of the Regular Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2014, for your 
review and consideration. Staff recommends approval.  

 



 

 
PAGE 1 of 5 * REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

March 13, 2014 

 
 

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
On this the 13th day of March 2014, the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) of the City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a Regular Session, at the Rosenberg Civic Center located 
at 3825 Highway 36 South, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT 
Bill Knesek   President 
Allen Scopel   Vice President 
Laurie Cook   Secretary 
Ted Garcia   Treasurer 
Vincent Morales   Director 
Dwayne Grigar   Director 
Jimmie Peña   Director 
 
CITY OF ROSENGERG STAFF PRESENT 
Rachelle Kanak   Interim Economic Development Director 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Cynthia Sullivan   Secretary II 
 
GUESTS 
Paulette Shelton, Director for Fort Bend County Transportation Department 
Johnasan Gregory, CPA for Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
President Knesek called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. 
 
STATEMENT OF RULES PERTAINING TO AUDIENCE COMMENTS. 
Kaye Supak, Executive Assistant, read the statement of rules pertaining to audience comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.  
No comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 13, 2014. 

 
B. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE MONTHLY ROSENBEG DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014.  
 

C. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REPORT FROM THE COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR 
REGARDING THE PREVIOUS MONTH’S COMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS. 

 
Key discussion: 

 Director Knesek requested that Consent Agenda Item B be placed on the regular Agenda as Item 
1A. 

 
Action:  Director Scopel moved, and Director Garcia seconded to approve Consent Agenda items A, and 
C. The motion passed unanimously by those present. 
 
 

AGENDA 

KAYES
Typewritten Text
DRAFT

KAYES
Typewritten Text

KAYES
Typewritten Text

KAYES
Typewritten Text



 

 
PAGE 2 of 5 * REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

March 13, 2014 

 
 

 
1A. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE MONTHLY ROSENBEG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2014.  
 
Key discussion: 

 General discussion was held regarding the cash balance, the fund balance and RDC projects 
funding. 

 
Action: Director Cook moved and Director Scopel seconded that the Financial Reports for the period 
ending February 28, 2014, be approved as presented. . The motion passed unanimously by those 
present. 
 

 
1. HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION FROM PAULETTE SHELTON, DIRECTOR FOR FORT 

BEND COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, ON THE STATUS OF THE 
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM AS IT RELATES TO THE CITY AND THE TRANSIT AND 
PEDESTRIAN STUDY COMPLETED IN 2010, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 Paulette Shelton, Director for the Fort Bend County Transportation Department, opened the 
discussion by providing an overview of the status of the transportation in and around Fort Bend 
County. 

 After hearing the history of the system and the plans for the future, Director Peña noted the need 
to provide public transportation for the residents on the north side of the railroad tracks to an area 
that would allow them to have opportunities to shop and accommodate business needs. 

 The Directors discussed the need for signage and awareness to the opportunities for the Park 
and Ride areas. 
 

No action was taken. 
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED 2014 RDC STRATEGIC PLAN, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 Ms. Kanak provided an overview of the Strategic Plan (Plan). 
 Director Knesek suggested taking time to study the Plan and recommended tabling same until the 

next Board meeting. 
 
No action was taken. 

 
3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS POTENTIAL NAMES FOR THE PROPOSED ROAD LEADING INTO THE 

ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK GENERALLY LOCATED OFF OF FM 2218, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 Ms. Kanak reported that the Project Engineer suggested two street names for the Business Park; 
“Business Park Drive” and “Innovation Court.”  

 The Directors suggested adding the word “One” before “Business Park Drive.” 
 

Action: Director Garcia moved and Director Cook seconded to approve the name “One Business Park 
Drive” for the road leading into the Rosenberg Business Park. The motion passed unanimously by those 
present. 
 



 

 
PAGE 3 of 5 * REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

March 13, 2014 

 
 

Action: Director Peña moved and Director Grigar seconded to approve the name “Innovation Court” 
located within the Rosenberg Business Park. The motion passed with Directors Morales, Scopel, Grigar 
and Peña voting “Yes”, and Directors Knesek Garcia, and Cook voting “No”. 
 
RECESS SESSION, RECONVENE SESSION. 
President Knesek recessed the Session at 5:25 p.m., and reconvened the Session at 5:30 p.m. 
 
4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. RDC-88, A RESOLUTION OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AMENDING 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 ANNUAL BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,700,000 FOR THE 
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK PROJECT. 

 
Action: Director Cook moved and Director Garcia seconded to approve Resolution No. RDC-88. The 
motion passed unanimously by those present. 
 
 
5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AN ALTERNATE MEETING DATE FOR THE APRIL 

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION REGULAR BOARD MEETING. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Ms. Kanak reported that the Imperial Performing Arts group requested an onsite, evening meeting 
with the Board. 

 Ms. Kanak also suggested changing the April meeting to late March if possible. 
 The Board agreed by consensus to change the regular meeting to Thursday, April 03, 2014, 

starting at 4 p.m.; and, adjourning the Regular Meeting, and convening in Special Session onsite 
at the Imperial Performing Arts generally located at 823 Third Street, Rosenberg, at 6:30 p.m. 

 
6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON DRAFT COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL 

REPORT FOR THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013, SUBMITTED BY PATTILLO, BROWN AND HILL L.L.P.  
 

Key discussion points: 
 Ms. Vasut introduced Johnasan Gregory of Pattillo, Brown and Hill L.L.P.  
 Mr. Gregory distributed the Corporation’s management letter. 
 Mr. Gregory presented the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report to the Board. 
 General discussion included interest earnings, sales tax sources, clarification of encumbrances, 

and funding that will be transferred into the Operating Fund. 
 Mr. Gregory noted that sales tax revenue will be indicated by source in next year’s report.  

 
Action: Director Garcia moved and Director Cook seconded to accept the Annual Financial Report as 
presented. The motion passed unanimously by those present. 
 
7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE REQUEST FROM THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO CONSIDER A REVISED PLAN TO PURCHASE 
TREES AND LEASE EQUIPMENT FOR AREA PARKS. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 McCarthy presented the plan and pricing per his memorandum for twenty six (26) live oak and six 
(6) crepe myrtle trees, including moving each tree, for a total cost of $9,520.00. 
 

Action: Director Cook moved and Director Grigar seconded to approve the purchase of trees and lease 
equipment for area parks in the amount of $9,520.00 as presented. The motion passed unanimously by 
those present. 
 



 

 
PAGE 4 of 5 * REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

March 13, 2014 

 
 

8. REVIEW AND DISCUSS CITY OF ROSENBERG SIDEWALK PROJECTS, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY. 

 
Action: Director Cook moved and Director Grigar seconded to table this item. The motion passed 
unanimously by those present. 
 
9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REPORT FROM THE INTERIM ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR REGARDING THE PREVIOUS MONTH’S ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS. 
 

Key discussion points: 
 Ms. Kanak provided an overview of her monthly Economic Development report. 

 
No action was taken. 
 
Note: Director Cook left the meeting at 6:06 p.m. 

 
10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

 
Staff was directed to include the following item on a future RDC Board Meeting Agenda: 

 The discussion of the City wide Garage Sale 
 Sidewalks in the City of Rosenberg 
 Presentation of the Economic Development Strategic Plan 

 
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
 Farmer’s Market this Saturday, March 15, 2014 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT. 

 
Action: Director Scopel moved and Director Garcia seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 p.m. The 
motion passed unanimously by those present. 
 
 

________________________________
Cynthia Sullivan, Secretary II 
City of Rosenberg 

  
  

________________________________
Bill Knesek, President 
Rosenberg Development Corporation 

 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 
PAGE 5 of 5 * REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

March 13, 2014 

 
 

RDC Minute Attachments: 

1. Transportation Study FY13 Trip Count 
2. Transportation Study Trip Response Data 
3. Pattillo, Brown & Hill Management Letter  

 
 
 
 
 



FY 13 Trip Count by City of Origin and Destination 

DESTINATION I 
Me SL ST 



... 



FY13 Demand Re 
Performed & Denials 

Performed Denials 

31,440 

22,764 

19,486 

18,299 

12,582 

4,660 

3,288 

NEEDVILLE 2,367 

KATY 1,532 

FULSHEAR 1,143 

539 

523 

323 

35 

396 

43 

1 

57 



\ 



H1~ 
PAT TIL L 0, B ROW N & H ILL. L. L. P . 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS. BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

Board of Directors 
Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Rosenberg, Texas 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation for the year ended September 30, 2013 . Professional standards 
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted 
auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audi t. 
We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated July 3, 2013. Professional standards 
also require that we communicate to you the following infonnation related to our audit. 

Shmificant Audit Findine:s 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by the Corporation are described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not 
changed during the year ended September 30, 2013. We noted no transactions entered into by the 
governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All 
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are palt icularly sensitive because of their 
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them 
may differ significantly from those expected. The Corporation does not have any accounting estimates 
that were deemed sensitive. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Petforming the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties 111 dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 

401 WEST HIGHWAY 6 . P.O. BOX 20725 . WACO, TX 76702-0725 . (254) 772-4901. FAX: (254) 772-4920 . www.pbhcpa.com 
AFFILIATE OFFICES: BROWNSVILLE, TX (956) 544-7778 • HILLSBORO, TX (254) 582-2583 

TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460 . ALBUQUERQUE, NM (505) 266-5904 



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level 
of management. Management has cOlTected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the 
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and cOlTected by management were material, 
either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, 
or auditing matter, whether or not re oJved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included III the 
management representation letter dated > 2014. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about aUditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the govermnental unit's financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the 
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other 
accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. 
However, these discussions occulTed in the normal course of our professional relationship and our 
responses were not a condition to our retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

____ , 2014 
Waco, Texas 

2 



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Rosenberg Development Corporation Financial Reports 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on the monthly Rosenberg Development Corporation Financial Reports 
for the period ending March 31, 2014. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 
1) RDC Financial Reports – March 2014 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The March 2014 RDC Financial Reports are attached for your review and consideration.  Staff 
recommends approval. 
  
 
 
 



1

2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 % of
Amended Act. Rev/Exp Encumbered YTD Budget Budget

Budget YTD Remaining Used
Target

REVENUES: 50%

Sales Taxes 2,440,701$       1,386,948$            -$                   1,053,753$       56.83%
Sales Taxes BTC 1 558,202             303,901                 -                     254,301             54.44%
Sales Taxes BTC 2 446,297             241,078                 54.02%
Downtown Sales Taxes -                     19,319                    -                     (19,319)              
           Sales Tax Total 3,445,200         1,951,246              -                     1,288,735          

Interest Earnings 5,000                 -                          -                     5,000                 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 3,450,200         1,951,246              -                     1,293,735          56.55%

EXPENDITURES:
Administration (max 10%):

Office Supplies
a)  Office Supplies 1,000                 135                         -                     865                     
     Total for Office Supplies Account 1,000                 135                         -                     865                     13.47%

Computer Supplies
a) Computer Supplies 3,000                 -                          -                     3,000                 
     Total for Computer Supplies Account 3,000                 -                          -                     3,000                 0.00%

Business Expense
a) Board of Director Expenses, RDC Lunches,
    Chamber Lunches 1,700                 52                           -                     1,648                 
      Total for Business Expenses Account 1,700                 52                           -                     1,648                 3.05%

General Insurance
a) Insurance 400                    229                         -                     171                     
     Total for General Insurance Account 400                    229                         -                     171                     57.30%

Education and Training
     Total for Education and Training Account 7,500                 2,785                      -                     4,715                 37.13%

Other Contractual Services
     Total for Other Contractual Services 241,851             120,850                 -                     121,001             49.97%

Subtotal for Administration Expenses 255,451             124,051                 -                     131,400             48.56%

Marketing:
Business Expenses

      Total for Business Expense Account 3,730                 398                         -                     3,332                 10.66%

Dues, Subscriptions, and Memberships
      Total for Dues, Subs. & Memb. Account 58,112               41,053                    -                     17,059               70.64%

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MARCH 2014

Classification



2

2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 % of
Amended Act. Rev/Exp Encumbered YTD Budget Budget

Budget YTD Remaining UsedClassification

Outside Professional Services
a) GFBEDC 12,500               12,500                    -                     -                      
     Total for GFBEDC 12,500               12,500                    -                     -                      100.00%

Postage
a) Postage 200                    87                           -                     113                     
     Total for Postage Account 200                    87                           -                     113                     43.32%

Freight and Express
a) Freight and Express 100                    -                          -                     100                     
     Total for Freight and Express Account 100                    -                          -                     100                     0.00%

Advertising
     Total for Advertising Account 29,000               25,159                    -                     3,841                 86.76%

Printing and Binding
a) Marketing, Business Cards, Name Plates 4,500                 2,211                      -                     2,289                 
      Total for Printing and Binding Account 4,500                 2,211                      -                     2,289                 49.14%

Other Contractual Services
a) Business Retention 10,000               -                          -                     10,000               
      Total for Business Retention 10,000               -                          -                     10,000               0.00%

Subtotal for Marketing Accounts 118,142             81,408                    -                     36,734               68.91%

Strategic Planning Consulting
a) WFBMD Operating Assistance 40,000               40,000                    -                     -                      
b) Transit Study -                     -                          -                     -                      
     Total for Strategic Planning Consulting 40,000               40,000                    -                     -                      100.00%

Subtotal for Strategic Planning Accounts 40,000               40,000                    -                     -                      100.00%

Professional Services
     Total for Professional Services 20,000               6,272                      -                     13,728               31.36%

Subtotal for Professional Services 20,000               6,272                      -                     13,728               31.36%

Business Incentive Projects
a) Prospective Business Incentives 500,000             -                          -                     500,000             
     Total for Business Incentive Projects 500,000             -                          -                     500,000             0.00%

Improvements other than Building
     Total Funds Transferred to RDC Projects 2,958,539         2,796,219              -                     162,320             94.51%

     Total Debt Service Principal 779,700             324,875                 -                     454,825             41.67%

     Total Debt Service Interest 219,694             91,539                    -                     128,155             41.67%

Subtotal for Infrastructure Accounts 4,457,933         3,212,633              -                     1,245,300          72.07%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,891,526$       3,464,363$            -$                   1,427,162$       70.82%



3

RDC RDC
Actual Projects Total

Resources:
Total Beginning Fund Balance @ 10/01/13 5,062,015$        1,786,277$         6,848,292$        
Revenues and Transfers In 1,951,246          2,796,449            4,747,695          

  Total Funds Available 7,013,261$        4,582,726$         11,595,987$     

Uses/Deductions:
Expenditures and Transfers Out 3,464,363          302,337               3,766,700          

Ending Fund Balance:
Total Ending Fund Balance 3,548,898$        4,280,389$         7,829,286$        
Reserved for Debt Service 999,394             -                        999,394             
Reserved for RDC Projects -                      4,280,389            4,280,389          
Unreserved Fund Balance Total 2,549,504$        -$                     2,549,504$        

Classification

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
2013-14 ACTUAL

PERIOD ENDED MARCH 2014



 4 

Account Number Description Amount

Revenues

219-0000-402-0000 Sales Taxes 269,503.16$                 
Subtotal Current Period Revenues 269,503.16                   

Total Current Period Revenues 269,503.16$                 
 

Expenditures
219-1000-540-3135 Business Expenses (Administration) - RDC Meeting McAlister's Tea 11.90

   Subtotal 11.90

219-1000-540-5510 Travel (Education and Training) - Per Diem Reimbursement - Kanak 71.00
219-1000-540-5510 Travel (Education and Training) - Central Fort Bend Chamber Alliance - Social Media Seminar - Kanak 50.00

Subtotal 121.00

Total Administration 132.90$                         
 

219-2000-540-3135 Business Expenses (Marketing) - Rachelle Kanak - Reimbursement for Prospect Visit Lunch 88.33
Subtotal 88.33

219-2000-540-4235 Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships (Marketing) -  Fort Bend Herald - One Year Subscription 100.00
Subtotal 100.00

219-2000-540-5310 Advertising (Marketing) - YP - February 2014 Advertising 21.56
219-2000-540-5310 Advertising (Marketing) - YP - March 2014 Advertising 21.00

42.56

219-2000-540-5410 Printing and Binding (Marketing) - Dolphin Graphics - March 2014 Insider Newsletter 268.75
Subtotal 268.75

Total Marketing 499.64$                         

219-6000-540-4390 Professional Services (Outside Professional Svcs) - Jeanne H McDonald - TIRZ/Business Park 811.82
Subtotal 811.82

Total Professional Services 811.82$                         

219-7000-540-9225 Transfers/Other Fund (Infrastructure) - Transfer to RDC Projects Fund 2,796,218.66
Subtotal 2,796,218.66

Total Infrastructure 2,796,218.66$              

Subtotal Current Period Expenditures 2,797,663.02

Total Current Period Expenditures 2,797,663.02$              

Net Excess (Deficit) (2,528,159.86)$            

Synopsis of Current Revenues and Expenditures
Rosenberg Development Corporation

For the Month of March 2014



 5 

Monthly Cumulative u Total YTD Monthly Monthly Monthly
Total Actual YTD G Percent BTC - I BTC - II Downtown

Receipts Receipts Monthly YTD of Budget Month YTD Receipts Receipts Receipts
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

Cumulative (1) Cumulative (3) (2)/(4)

Oct 210,694$       210,694$        208,230$       208,230$        101.18% -0.3% -0.3% 37,718$      15,947$         
Nov 258,365         469,059 234,829 443,059 105.87% 8.4% 4.3% 40,339        48,191            
Dec 200,332         669,392 179,419 622,479 107.54% 10.0% 6.0% 34,363        13,218            
Jan 214,136         883,528 191,666 814,144 108.52% 10.1% 7.0% 48,442        18,873            
Feb 314,460         1,197,988 290,270 1,104,414 108.47% 6.8% 6.9% 75,948        63,962            
Mar 196,758         1,394,746 181,514 1,285,928 108.46% 6.8% 6.9% 35,093        14,571            
Apr 199,958         1,594,704 192,562 1,478,490 107.86% 2.3% 6.3% 39,007        15,228            
May 293,306         1,888,010 301,153 1,779,643 106.09% -4.0% 4.6% 43,411        47,017            
Jun 207,166         2,095,176 223,299 2,002,942 104.60% -8.6% 3.1% 37,700        15,705            
Jul 234,068         2,329,244 212,703 2,215,645 105.13% 8.5% 3.6% 44,026        16,726            
Aug 282,873         2,612,116 272,669 2,488,314 104.98% 2.2% 3.5% 47,217        49,310            
Sep 210,994$       2,823,110$     228,353$       2,716,667$     103.92% -8.9% 2.4% 39,551        16,965            
Total 522,815$   335,712$       

Oct $216,137 216,137$        202,750$       202,750$        106.60% 2.6% 2.6% 38,859$      16,105$         
Nov 281,454         497,591 248,623 451,374 110.24% 8.9% 6.1% 41,169        50,598            
Dec 216,136         713,727 192,779 644,153 110.80% 7.9% 6.6% 36,581        13,062            
Jan 227,569         941,296 206,063 850,215 110.71% 6.3% 6.5% 46,484        17,517            
Feb 342,238         1,283,534 302,603 1,152,818 111.34% 8.8% 7.1% 72,906        63,218            
Mar 221,213         1,504,747 189,339 1,342,158 112.11% 12.4% 7.9% 31,563        19,134            
Apr 224,740         1,729,487 192,419 1,534,577 112.70% 12.4% 8.5% 40,253        14,354            
May 312,898         2,042,385 282,248 1,816,824 112.42% 6.7% 8.2% 44,078        46,636            
Jun 243,248         2,285,633 199,355 2,016,179 113.36% 17.4% 9.1% 38,627        19,059            
Jul 262,375         2,548,008 225,242 2,241,422 113.68% 12.1% 9.4% 40,653        20,543            
Aug 313,049         2,861,057 272,207 2,513,629 113.82% 10.7% 9.5% 46,012        56,365            
Sep $250,131 3,111,188 203,038 2,716,667 114.52% 18.5% 10.2% 47,539        48,149            
Total 524,725$   384,739$       

Oct $253,488 253,488$        206,329$       206,329$        122.86% 17.3% 17.3% 39,879$      22,088$         
Nov 300,245         553,733          268,681          475,010          116.57% 6.7% 11.3% 41,673        56,236            
Dec 267,903         821,636          206,328          681,337          120.59% 24.0% 15.1% 48,344        18,259            
Jan 240,399         1,062,035       217,242          898,579          118.19% 5.6% 12.8% 40,056        20,626            
Feb 357,120         1,419,155       326,707          1,225,286       115.82% 4.3% 10.6% 76,617        71,043            
Mar 240,499         1,659,655       211,174          1,436,460       115.54% 8.7% 10.3% 39,397        17,709            
Apr 254,107         1,913,762       214,541          1,651,001       115.92% 13.1% 10.7% 40,281        19,444            
May 334,041         2,247,802       298,699          1,949,700       115.29% 6.8% 10.1% 49,039        57,367            
Jun 277,134         2,524,936       232,209          2,181,909       115.72% 13.9% 10.5% 38,850        21,572            
Jul 288,843         2,813,779       250,468          2,432,378       115.68% 10.1% 10.4% 43,577        23,776            
Aug 339,032         3,152,811       298,843          2,731,220       115.44% 8.3% 10.2% 49,537        59,166            
Sep 281,355         3,434,166       238,780          2,970,000       115.63% 12.5% 10.4% 41,584        23,507            
Total 548,834$   410,794$       

Oct $284,645 284,645$        254,303$       254,303$        111.93% 12.3% 12.3% 45,426$      26,206$         2,678$             
Nov 332,266         616,912          301,210          555,512          111.05% 10.7% 11.4% 43,511        62,113            2,709                
Dec 300,765         917,676          268,764          824,276          111.33% 12.3% 11.7% 41,356        23,209            2,873                
Jan 311,275         1,228,951       241,171          1,065,447       115.35% 29.5% 15.7% 55,706        27,306            3,558                
Feb 452,793         1,681,744       358,268          1,423,715       118.12% 26.8% 18.5% 81,972        80,410            5,100                
Mar 269,503         1,951,247       241,272          1,664,988       117.19% 12.1% 17.6% 35,930        21,835            2,401                
Apr -                   254,923          1,919,911       
May -                   335,114          2,255,025       
Jun -                   278,024          2,533,049       
Jul -                   289,771          2,822,820       
Aug -                   340,121          3,162,941       
Sep -                   282,259          3,445,200       
Total 303,901$   241,079$       19,319$           

Fiscal Year 2010-11

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
RDC SALES TAX REVENUES

Budgeted     Prior Year Pct.
Receipts  Increase (Decrease)

Fiscal Year 2013-14

Fiscal Year 2012-13

Fiscal Year 2011-12



6

GRAPHS

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
 SALES TAX REVENUES

0 

500,000 

1,000,000 

1,500,000 

2,000,000 

2,500,000 

FY05 

FY06 

FY07 

FY08 

FY09 

FY10 

FY11 

FY12 

FY13 

FY14 

RDC Sales Tax Collections 
through March 

Actual Collections 

Budget 

0 
50,000 

100,000 
150,000 
200,000 
250,000 
300,000 
350,000 
400,000 
450,000 
500,000 

O
ct 

N
ov 

D
ec 

Jan 

Feb 

M
ar 

A
pr 

M
ay 

Jun 

Jul 

A
ug 

Sep 

RDC Monthly Sales Tax Revenue FY 12-13 

FY 13-14 



 7

Total Adjustment Adjusted
Fiscal Principal Total Principal & for Business Principal &
Year Due Interest Interest Park Interest

2013-14 779,700 219,694 999,394 999,394         
2014-15 802,235 197,708 999,943 (35,000) 964,943         
2015-16 652,770 177,221 829,991 (35,000) 794,991         
2016-17 657,305 160,476 817,781 (113,000)               704,781         
2017-18 672,840 147,957 820,797 (113,000)               707,797         
2018-19 687,875 126,890 814,765 (113,000)               701,765         
2019-20 703,410 104,444 807,854 (113,000)               694,854         
2020-21 382,980 85,627 468,607 (191,000)               277,607         
2021-22 387,515 71,341 458,856 (191,000)               267,856         
2022-23 284,800 59,162 343,962 (270,000)               73,962           
2023-24 297,835 48,994 346,829 (270,000)               76,829           
2024-25 228,190 39,216 267,406 (256,000)               11,406           
2025-26 236,225              29,874 266,099 266,099         
2026-27 247,295              19,974 267,269 267,269         
2027-28 255,330              9,557 264,887 264,887         
2028-29 71,400 2,621 74,021 74,021           
2029-30 23,005 489 23,494 23,494           

Total $7,370,710 $1,501,245 $8,871,955 (1,700,000)           $7,171,955

Outstanding Debt Service
Rosenberg Development Corporation



������ ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

�����������������	 
 	�������	 
 	�������	 
 	��	������	 
����	������������	
�������	����!�����	
"��

	������ 	������ 	� 	�
		#���*� 
 	�������	 
 	�������	 
 	��	������	 


�����# ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

�����������������	 
 	�����	 
 	�������	 
 	������	������	 
#����������+��	:���;�<	
������������	�������	
����!�����	"��

	���� 	���� 	� 	�
		#���*� 
 	������	 
 	������	 
 	������	������	 


��'��* ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

=>	��?	Q�U���*������ �����������������	 
 	������	 
 	����	 
 	�����	�	 

		#���*� 
 	������	 
 	����	 
 	�����	�	 


��'*�� ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

>����X	[X����+��	������� �����������������	 
 	������	 
 	�������	 
 	�	�����	 

		#���*� 
 	������	 
 	�������	 
 	�	�����	 


��'*'� ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

Q\]	\�;���;�	^_+*U+�!	Q������+�� �����������������	 
 	�������	 
 	�����	 
 	�������	�	 

		#���*� 
 	�������	 
 	�����	 
 	�������	�	 


��'+�' ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

"`����	����	������������ �����������������	 
 	�������	 
 	������	 
 	������	������	 

		#���*� 
 	�������	 
 	������	 
 	������	������	 


��'+�* ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

�����������������	 
 	���������	 
 	������	 
 	��������	�������	 
^_�+����	����	
\���*������	�������	
����!�����	"��

	������ 	� 	� 	������
		#���*� 
 	���������	 
 	������	 
 	��������	�������	 


��'+'; ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

�����������������	 
 	�������	 
 	�����	 
 	������	�	 
\�;���;�	����+�!	q��	
�������	����!�����	
"��

	������ 	� 	� 	������
		#���*� 
 	������	 
 	�����	 
 	�������	�	 


��'+'� ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

^�����	Q��U	�z���	�{ �����������������	 
 	�������	 
 	�	 
 	�������	�	 

		#���*� 
 	�������	 
 	�	 
 	�������	�	 


��'��' ��	
� ����	��
�� ������
��� ��
�����
������	��������	��� ��!�������	 ������	����	 ������	�����
	� ����	 "����

"`����	����	������������	�	������	|��_��*+�� �����������������	 
 	������	 
 	������	 
 	�	�	 

		#���*� 
 	������	 
 	������	 
 	�	�	 


������������<������	�
������
	��������������	��"���
"���	=���������������>
��=�*?@�

*�'�



Rosenberg Development Corporation
RDC Projects Fund

For the Period Ended March 28, 2014

CP1402 Total Amount Paid Encumbrance Remaining
Project Description G/L Account Project Cost Project To Date Amount Funds

Aldi Project 225-7000-540-7030 500,000$ -$ -$ 500,000$
  Totals 500,000$ -$ -$ 500,000$

CP1404 Total Amount Paid Encumbrance Remaining
Project Description G/L Account Project Cost Project To Date Amount Funds

Mons Avenue Sidewalks 225-7000-540-7030 217,000$ -$ -$ 217,000$
  Totals 217,000$ -$ -$ 217,000$

�



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Communications Director’s Report 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a report from the Communications Director regarding the 
previous month’s communications activities and contacts.   

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
Angela Fritz 
Communications Director 
 

 
1) Activities Report – March 2014 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included to provide the Board with an update on the Communications Director’s 
activities in the previous month, as they relate to economic development. 

  
 
 
 



1 

 
City of Rosenberg  
Communications Director 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Activities Report  
March 1 – March 26, 2014 

 
 

 
Communications Director economic development-related activities  
 

 Preparation of upcoming monthly City newsletter and RDC section  
 April/May topic – Expansion of Business Assistance Grant Program (forthcoming) 
 Possible Upcoming Topics: 

 H-GAC Livable Centers project  
 Development update 
 H-GAC Subregional Plan findings 

 Prepare and distribute press releases: TxDOT Sets Public Meeting on “One-Way Pair” Project; 
construction closures; etc. 

 Conduct search for City Technology Director 
 Provide support for Economic Development during staff transition 
 Review and update City website – ongoing 
 Coordinate Municipal Channel information updates – ongoing 
 Coordinate and manage implementation of video recording and streaming for City Council meetings – 

ongoing – equipment scheduled for install March 27 with anticipated “go-live” @ April 15 City Council 
Meeting, pending any unforeseen problems/delays   

 Overall media relations and messaging for City – ongoing 
 Coordinate distribution of Cultural District brochures in response to publication-generated leads - 

ongoing 
 Coordinate and assist with website calendar listings for community and cultural district events – 

ongoing  



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. RDC-89 - TexPool 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. RDC-89, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation adding Robert Gracia and Randall Malik as authorized 
representatives for the TexPool Participant Services. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 
1) Resolution No. RDC-89 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As the City Manager of the City of Rosenberg and the Economic Development Director of RDC 
this Resolution adds Robert Gracia and Randall Malik to the list of Authorized Representatives in 
the TexPool Participant Services. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
  
 
 
 

KAYES
Typewritten Text



KAYES
Typewritten Text

KAYES
Typewritten Text
RDC-89

KAYES
Typewritten Text





    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   March 13, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

1 Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) 2014 Strategic Plan 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss proposed 2014 RDC Strategic Plan, and take action as necessary. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 
 
 
 
 
Rachelle Kanak 
Interim Economic Development Director 
 

 
1. Proposed 2014 RDC Strategic Plan 
2. RDC Meeting Minutes – 01-18-14 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On January 18, 2014, the RDC Board of Directors met in a Special Meeting to revise the existing 
Strategic Plan.  Five goals were identified, and specific strategies were developed to accomplish 
each goal.  Staff received the draft version from the Strategic Plan facilitator and reviewed the 
goals and strategies to ensure they reflected what was discussed.  Staff finalized the plan by 
adding Action Items and an Executive Summary. 
 
The Board advised during the Strategic Planning workshop that they would like to review the draft 
and prioritize the goals and objectives before adopting the plan.  The plan is being presented for 
Board review and consideration. 
  
 
 
 



 
 
 

  

 

2014 
 

Rosenberg 
Development 
Corporation 
 

[RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
RDC Board Members: Chairman Bill Knesek, Mayor Vincent M. Morales, Jr., 
Counselor Dwayne Grigar, Counselor Jimmie Pena, Laurie Cook, Allen Scopel, 
Ted Garcia   



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

2 
 

 
Table of Contents 

 
Planning Session Overview……………………………………………………………………3 
 
Purpose Statement……………………………………………………………………………..4 
 
Mission Statement………………………………………………………………………………5 
 
Executive Summary…………………………………………………………………………….6 
 
SWOT Analysis…………………………………………………………………………………8 
 
Goals and Objectives…………………………………………………………………………10 
 
 

 
 
 

  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

3 
 

 
Planning Session 

 
The Rosenberg Development Corporation (hereafter RDC) met on January 18, 2014, to 
update the Strategic Plan that they created previously in 2007. Also in attendance was 
RDC staff, Matt Fielder and Rachelle Kanak. The session was facilitated by Dr. Lauren 
Hamilton Edwards.  
 
The RDC first analyzed strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats (SWOT). 
Then they revised their current Strategic Plan based upon the analysis. The major 
revisions in the Strategic Plan were the addition of two (2) goals and several strategies. 
The RDC decided to keep the current three (3) goals (which have been slightly revised): 
improve image, improve infrastructure, and retain and develop businesses. Two (2) 
goals were added: maintain and improve quality of life and improve communication. 
Strategies that had been completed were discarded. The remaining strategies were 
revised to reflect the current situation and new strategies were added to account for the 
current environment. Action plans for each strategy will be created at a later date.  
  
At the end of the session, Dr. Edwards encouraged the members and staff of RDC to 
keep meeting about the Strategic Plan’s goals and strategies and to update the plan as 
necessary. The SWOT analysis and Strategic Plan follow.  
 
 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

4 
 

 
Purpose Statement 

 
The Corporation is organized exclusively for the purposes of benefiting and 

accomplishing public purposes of, and to act on behalf of, the City, by promoting, 
assisting and enhancing economic and industrial development activities and may issue 
bonds, and expend the proceeds of any sales and use tax levied for the benefit of the 

Corporation for the promotion and development of commercial, industrial and 
manufacturing enterprises to promote and encourage employment and the public 

welfare, and to promote or develop new or expanded business enterprises, including 
public facilities, as enumerated in the Act, pursuant to Sec. 4B of the Act with the 

exception of those projects the primary purpose of which is the financing of business 
through the granting of loans, which such projects the corporation is specifically 

prohibited from engaging in. 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

5 
 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

To improve the quality of life within Rosenberg, to enhance the image of Rosenberg, and 
to facilitate the economic growth of Rosenberg. 

 
 
 

  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

6 
 

 
 

Executive Summary 
 
The Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) exists to recruit, to retain business to the City and 
to encourage existing businesses to expand within the City or the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
The RDC, a Type B Development Corporation, was created in 1995 by election, and is funded by a 
one-half (1/2) cent sales tax.   
 
Development Corporation’s are statutorily constrained in projects they may fund. State law 
authorizes the RDC to engage in projects related to primary job creation. Primary jobs are jobs that 
infuse new dollars into the local economy by creating or selling a product or service that is 
ultimately exported to regional, state, national, or international markets. Additionally, RDC may 
fund projects that improve quality of life such as sports facilities, tourism, entertainment facilities, 
parks, infrastructure, and parking. 
 
The RDC has developed a Strategic Plan for the next five (5) years to encourage the recruitment, 
retention, and expansion of business to the City as well as better communicate the message that 
Rosenberg is primed for increased commercial development through the competitive advantages 
which exist.  Further, the plan seeks to communicate the message that Rosenberg offers quality of 
life amenities and leisure activities both for residents and tourists alike. The plan establishes five 
(5) goals. Each goal has a strategy or set of strategies attached to attain the prescribed goal and a 
list of action items staff will complete to implement each strategy. 
 
Goals: 
 Improve the Image Of Rosenberg For Commercial Development 
 Improve Business Related Infrastructure 
 Retain New and Recruit New Businesses To Rosenberg 
 Maintain and Improve Quality Of Life 
 Improve Communication  

  
Strategies: 
 Public Area Improvements 
 Code Enforcement Advocacy (for both parties) 
 Improve Marketing/Public Awareness Of Economic Development’s Role 
 Expand Participation In City’s Chapter 380 Grant Program 
 Seek Opportunities to Improve Business Related Infrastructure (sewage, 

drainage, water, streets) to Retain and Recruit New Business 
 Support West Fort Bend Management District 
 Promote Water Reuse Program 
 Review Current Incentive Structure 
 Encourage Development of Full Service Hotel 
 Engage Target Industry Study 
 Implement Rosenberg Business Park 
 Maintain Downtown Partnerships 
 Implement Recommendations of Transit Study 
 Expand Partnership With County For Expanded Services 



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

7 
 

 Enhance City Parks 
 Identify Technical Training Partnership Programs  
 Enhance Leisure Activities 
 Recommend RDC Participate in Capital Improvement Planning Team 
 Research Scrolling Marquee at City Hall 
 Improve Communication With Industry/Developers 
 RDC Meetings Online 
  Improve Small Business Communications 

 
The Strategic Plan is a working document, and once approved, will be amended and enhanced as 
goals are achieved and conditions are modified.  
  
 
 

Relevant Indicators 
 

2013 Population     34,127 (increase) 
 

2013 Unemployment Rate    6.2 percent (decrease) 
 

2013 Sales Tax Receipts    $13,778,104.00 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Homes Built (City and ETJ) 652 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Homes Platted (City and ETJ) 1080 (increase) 
 

2013 Number of Hotels    14 
 
 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

8 
 

 
 

SWOT Analysis   
Internal 

 
Strengths 
• Rosenberg and the RDC can rely on numerous resources 
• There is a good incentive structure for businesses in the City 
• The RDC enjoys good partnerships (City Council, staff, businesses) 
• There is diversity of experience on the RDC 
• Rosenberg is a livable community, including being a safe City, and is easy to market 

to new businesses 
• Rosenberg is fiscally sound  
• The RDC is open to new ideas 
 
Weaknesses 
• Communication suffers between the Board and stakeholders (citizens, City Council, 

and City staff) 
• The Board must determine how to balance between regulation and being too 

aggressive  
• There is an apathy among citizens 
• Rosenberg lacks a niche 
• Traffic management could improve 
• Potentially an issue in knowing how to be a good stewardship of funding  
• Lack of public transportation in Rosenberg 
• The current image of Rosenberg 
• Blighted and old neighborhoods may discourage new businesses 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

9 
 

 
SWOT Analysis 

External 
 
Opportunities 
• There are potential educational opportunities both in terms of the City’s proximity to 

existing opportunities and new opportunities  
• Neighborhoods have the potential to be a draw to Rosenberg 
• Location within Fort Bend County and proximity to Houston 
• Highway construction is opening up west side of City 
• Land is available for incoming businesses 
• Rosenberg is a good product to sell to potential businesses 
• The civic center and fairgrounds, as well as other locations, provides opportunities 

for tourism to Rosenberg 
• Rosenberg is growing 
• The downtown area is revitalizing and has potential 
 
Threats 
• There is potential for a hazardous situation, particularly with the train coming through 

the City 
• Citizens appear to be apathetic 
• The current image of Rosenberg 
• Highway construction has the potential to hurt current businesses 
• Current infrastructure is aging 
• Growth is occurring very rapidly 
• The growth presents challenges due to lack of infrastructure 
• The current water issue 
• Rosenberg has mobility issues  
• Internet sales has the potential to disrupt current level of retail sales 
• There is a perception of old vs. new in the City 
 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

10 
 

Goals and Strategies 
 

 
Goal 1: Improve the Image of Rosenberg for Commercial Development 

Strategy 1.1: Public Area Improvements  
• Maintain City’s Gateways 
• Landscape Public Spaces 
• Wayfinding Signage 

 
Strategy 1.2: Code Enforcement Advocacy (for both parties) 

• Liaise With Code Enforcement and Permitting Office, Be Aware of Areas of 
Concern on Projects 

• Facilitate Communication Between Businesses and Permitting Office 
  

Strategy 1.3: Improve Marketing/Public Awareness of Economic Development’s 
Role 

• Enhance City’s Newsletter Content 
• Improved PR/Media Campaign 
• Improve Outreach to Civic and Business Organizations 
• Expand Social Media Efforts 
• Create Brochure(s) Highlighting Local Business Niches 
• Identify and Coordinate Branding Strategy With the City (Partnership With Other 

City Departments) 
 
Strategy 1.4: Expand Participation in City’s Chapter 380 Grant Program 

• Develop Program  
• Identify and Implement Marketing Campaign to Area Businesses 

 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

11 
 

 
Goals and Strategies 

 

 
Goal 2: Improve Business Related Infrastructure 

Strategy 2.1: Seek Opportunities to Improve Business Related Infrastructure 
(sewage, drainage, water, streets) To Retain and Recruit New Business 

• Identify Areas of the City Where Anticipated Commercial 
Development/Redevelopment Will Occur 

• Work with City’s Public Works Department to Coordinate Efforts and Funding  
• Create A Plan Prioritizing Improvements and Funding 

 
Strategy 2.2: Support West Fort Bend Management District 

• Attend Monthly Meetings 
• Serve On Committees 
• Continue Funding 

 
Strategy 2.3: Promote Water Reuse Program 

• Rosenberg Business Park Irrigation 
• Brazos Town Center Irrigation 

 
 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

12 
 

 
Goals and Strategies 

 
 

 
Goal 3: Retain Existing and Recruit New Business to Rosenberg  

Strategy 3.1: Review Current Incentive Structure 
• Review and Revise New Business Incentive Guidelines 
• Review and Revise Retention/Expansion Incentive Guidelines 
• Review and Approve Every Two Years As Done With City’s Abatement Policy 

 
Strategy 3.2: Encourage Development of Full Service Hotel 

 
Strategy 3.3: Engage Target Industry Study  

• Review 2005 Study 
• Update Study As Needed - Consultants 
• Develop Recruitment Plan Based on Updated Study 

 
Strategy 3.4: Implement Rosenberg Business Park 

• Continue Development Process 
• Market Through Greater Fort Bend Economic Development Council, Greater 

Houston Partnership, and Other Strategic Partners 
• Advertising/Trade Show Efforts 

 
Strategy 3.5: Maintain Downtown Partnerships 

• Management Program (Main Street Or Others) 
• Dedicated Staff to Downtown (Shared With City’s Tourism Position) 
• Market/Grow Rosenberg Cultural District 
 

 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

13 
 

 
 

Goals and Strategies 
 

 
Goal 4: Maintain and Improve Quality of Life 

Strategy 4.1: Implement Recommendations of Transit Study 
• Develop Plan Prioritizing Recommendations and Dedicate Funding Appropriately 
• Coordinate Livable Centers Study’s Recommendations With Transit Study 

Recommendations 
 
Strategy 4.2: Expand Partnership With County for Expanded Services 

• Partner With Fort Bend County’s Transportation Department For Increased Bus 
Service and Other Improvements 

• Identify Potential Transportation Hub Opportunities With FBC Transportation 
Department 

• Prioritize Recommendations and Dedicate Funding Appropriately 
 
Strategy 4.3: Enhance City Parks 

• Master Naturalists 
• Develop a 5 Year Plan With The City’s Parks Department and Prioritize 

Improvements 
 

Strategy 4.4: Identify Technical Training Partnership Programs  
• Coordinate with Lamar Consolidated Independent School District, Texas State 

Technical College, Wharton County Junior College to Develop Programs 
• Review County-wide Studies and Prioritize Needs 
• Identify Needs From Area Businesses 
• Participate In a Work Force Development Initiative Between Local/Regional 

Resources and Area Businesses 
 
Strategy 4.5: Enhance Leisure Activities 

• Coordinate With City’s Tourism Department 
• Identify Needs/Challenges Through a Tourism Assessment (Funded Through 

City’s Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds) and Formulate a Plan. 
 
 
 
 
  



January 18, 2014 [RDC STRATEGIC PLAN] 
 

14 
 

 
Goals and Strategies 

 

 
Goal 5: Improve Communication 

Strategy 5.1: Recommend RDC Participate In Capital Improvement Planning Team 
 
Strategy 5.2: Research Scrolling Marquee at City Hall 

• Identify Value of Marquee 
• Research Costs Versus Value 
• Present to RDC 

 
Strategy 5.3: Improve Communication With Industry/Developers 

• Database of Available Inventory 
• Database of Developers 
• Database of Large Employers 
• Retention Visits With Large Employers 
• Annual Communication Piece (Facts, Figures, Growth Numbers, Etc.) 

 
Strategy 5.4: RDC Meetings Online 

• Identify Costs 
• Research Impact 
• Present to RDC 

 
Strategy 5.5: Improve Small Business Communications 

• Retention Visits With Small Employers 
• Enhance Website Presence (Streaming of Social Media Posts) 
• Enhance Social Media Presence 
• Identify and Create Database of Small Businesses 
• Research/Survey Small Businesses For Communications Preference 
• Network/Liaise Through Community, Business, Social Organizations 

 
 

 





    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Gateway Signage Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss gateway signage, and take action as necessary. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg has gateway signage on Highway 36, off of Interstate 69, on FM 723 (in 
Brazos Park), and in the “triple fork” area, where Highway 36, 90A and Spur 529 meet. The City’s 
Parks Department maintains the signage landscaping, water fountain, and related upkeep.  The 
existing signage has electronic back lighting, but does not have scrolling marquees.  
 
Staff requests direction as to the Board’s interest in gateway signage. 
  
 
 
 



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Business Assistance Grant Review Committee 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Business Assistance Grant Review Committee. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 
1) Resolution No. R-1770 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On March 18, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 1770 creating the Business Assistance Grant 
Program Guidelines and Criteria, the Grant Application, and the Grant Appeal Request.  The program, 
originally the Avenue H Business Assistance Grant Program, was developed initially to support 
businesses located on Avenue H.  However, the revised program is available to any business in the 
Rosenberg city limits.  The program is a 50 percent, reimbursable matching grant up to $10,000 for 
exterior improvements including façade enhancements, signage, demolition, landscaping, and 
general property improvements. 

The revised program includes a scoring system, which weights Avenue H businesses favorably.  It also 
creates a formalized committee review structure. The five member committee is comprised of a 
representative from the Image Committee, the Planning Commission, the RDC, the City Council, and 
the West Fort Bend Management District.  

Staff is requesting RDC appoint a member to serve on this Review Committee and take action as 
necessary. 

  
 
 
 





































    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 City-wide Garage Sale 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss city-wide garage sale, and take action as necessary. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the March 13, 2013 RDC Board meeting, Director Laurie Cook requested a discussion 
regarding a City-wide garage sale be placed on the next meeting’s agenda.  Currently, the City 
does not have a City-wide garage sale.   
 
Staff recommends the item be reviewed and discussed by the board in terms of RDC’s role, 
feasibility, and logistics, and the Board direct staff accordingly as to how the Board wishes to 
proceed. 
  
 
 
 



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Koeblen Road Reconstruction 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss Koeblen Road Reconstruction, and take action as necessary 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 

 

1) Reconstruction Cost Estimates:                     
Maresh Memorandum – 03-27-14  

2) Koeblen Road Map 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A request has been made for the RDC to consider providing funds for the reconstruction of 
Koeblen Road. Koeblen Road is being heavily utilized by trucks hauling dirt from the Cherry Dirt Pit 
to the Aldi Distribution Center Site. The total cost of the reconstruction is estimated at $133,865.  
The reconstruction would be to “County/City standards” that are within the capabilities of City 
and County in-house workforces. 
  
 
 
 







    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 City of Rosenberg Sidewalk Projects Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss City of Rosenberg sidewalk projects, and take action as necessary. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been added to the agenda to offer the Board an opportunity to discuss sidewalk projects 
in the City of Rosenberg, and to act if necessary. 

  
 
 
 



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Economic Development Director’s Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a report from the Economic Development Director regarding the 
previous month’s economic development activities and contacts. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 
1) Director’s Report – March 2014 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included to provide the Economic Development Director the opportunity to 
update the Board on the previous month’s activities, contacts, and projects. 

  
 
 
 



 

Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Economic Development Director’s Update 

March 2014 
 

New and Expanded Business Update 
Cine’mas      New Business 
  
Prospect Update 
130901 Industrial Expansion 
140316 Heavy Manufacturing 
 
New Home Update 
City Housing Starts in 2014:    72     
City Housing Starts in March:  27     
 
Economic Indicators: 
 
Unemployment for January 2013:   5.2% 
Non-Adjusted Employment for January 2013:   Not available  
February Sales Tax Receipts (December 2013 sales):   $1,073,265.50  
Percentage Change From Previous Year:    + 12%  
Annual Sales Tax Receipts for 2014 (December 2013 sales):  $4,119,335.61  
Percentage Change From Previous Year:   + 23% 
 
Business Retention Visits 
Focus This Month- Grant Promotion 
D&S Trucks & Repairs 
Si Environmental Services 
ServPro of West Fort Bend County 
Ameristar Builders 
City Farmer 
Orion Development 
Exxon Gas Station 90 and 36 
Downtown Rosenberg Farmer’s Market  
David’s Tackle Box 
Another Time Soda Fountain 
Old Main Street Bakery 
 
 



 

Department Activity 
 

 Attended the West Fort Bend Management District Monthly Meeting. 
 Attended the Central Fort Bend Chamber monthly Board Meeting.  
 Attended the Fort Bend Economic Development Council Meeting. 
 Finalized and presented Economic Development Department’s Strategic 

Plan to City Council. 
 Attended the CFBCA Downtown Division meeting. 
 Met with area businesses (5) who had expressed interest over the past 

several months in the Business Assistance Grant Program.  Flyers and 
marketing materials have been prepared to launch the program in April.  

 Met with Rebecca Reyna, Executive Director of the Greater Northside 
Management District, regarding the Livable Center’s study her 
organization participated in. 

 Met with Congressman Pete Olson’s staff to discuss the rail-owned 
property in downtown Rosenberg and the public transportation needs in 
the City of Rosenberg.   

 Attended Ribbon Cutting for Old Main Street Bakery in Downtown 
Rosenberg.  

 Met with Shanta Kuhl, CFBCA, to discuss the Chamber’s role in 
marketing the Business Assistance Grant Program.  

 Met with downtown business representatives and potential promoter of a 
Blues Festival in downtown Rosenberg.  

 Met with Rachael Steele of the Greater Fort Bend EDC. 
 

 
Strategic Plan Update: 
 
The Strategic Plan has been presented to the Board, complete with Action 
Items.  Staff is waiting on Board approval and direction in terms of priorities. 
 
Projects Update: 
 
Old City Hall – City Council is expected to discuss the item in executive session 

on April 1st. 
 
Rosenberg Business Park – Staff is reviewing deed restrictions.  
 
 



 

Downtown Parking – Met with City staff to determine scope of project, and have 
scheduled a meeting with Llarance Turner with Kelly Kaluza to begin 
project. The meeting will be held in April, and City staff has begun due 
diligence for demolition of the existing structure.  

 
Aldi Distribution Center – Building construction plans have been submitted and 

are under review.   
 
Economic Development Department Strategic Plan – Plan was completed and 

presented to City Council. 
 
Livable Centers Study – Scoping process is underway and will be finalized this 

month for staff review and approval, with particular interest on setting 
specific and attainable goals for the consultants to consider.  The LC 
Committee met with a LC study recipient to help assist in narrowing the 
scope and to define areas of strength/weaknesses with LC Studies.  The 
RFP for consultants will be submitted in June by H-GAC, and RDC and 
the committee will be instrumental in selecting the consultants. 



    
  COMMUNICATION FORM 
 
                   April 03, 2014 
 
ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Future Agenda Items 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss requests for future agenda items. 

APPROVAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

     
SUBMITTED BY : 
 

 
 
Randall Malik 
Economic Development Director 
 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item provides the RDC Board the opportunity to request future agenda items. 

  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9  
 

Announcements. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Adjournment. 


	RDC Regular Agenda - April 03, 2014
	A - RDC Meeting Minutes
	RDC Draft Meeting Minutes - 03-13-14

	B - RDC Financial Reports
	RDC Financial Reports - March 2014

	C - Communication Director's Report
	Activities Report - March 2014

	D - Resolution No. RDC-89 - TexPool Signatories
	RDC-89 - TexPool Signatories

	1 - RDC Strategic Plan
	RDC Strategic Plan - Draft 
	RDC Special Meeting Minutes - 01-18-14

	2 - Gateway Signage
	3 - Business Assistance Grant Program Review
	Resolution No. R-1770 

	4 - City-Wide Garage Sale
	5 - Koeblen Road Reconstruction
	Maresh Memorandum - 03-27-14 
	Koeblen Road Map

	6 - Sidewalk Project
	7 - Economic Development Director's Report
	Economic Development Directors Update - March 2014

	8 - Future Agenda Items
	9 - Announcements
	10 - Adjournment



